PO Box 278
Green, Ohio 44232-0278
Phone: 330.896.6614

Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606
Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org

i C-lty Of Gr-een 1755 Town Park Boulevard

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning

Date: June 30, 2021

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -July, 2021 0

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for July, 2021

cc: K. Ledford, Asst. Finance Director (w/ attachments)
N. Baldinger, Clerk of Council
File
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for June, 2021

RECERT ‘DATE | PROJECT NaMe DESCRIPTION . AMOUNT
77633 | 7/6 William Teague Recording Fees $89.40
77634 7/7 21-31 Forquer Heating Site Plan Review $400.00
77635 7/7 21-33 Arkinetics Site Plan Review '$400.00.
77636 7/8 21-32 Wilkinson Minor Subdivision $1oo.do
77637 | 7/9 21-34 SELU Holdings Site Plan Review $400.00
77638 | 7/10 21-35 Project North Star Site Plan Review $400.00
77639 7/23 21-36 Crown Caétlé | Cell Tower Cp;Location $1,000.00
77640 | 7727 21-37 Rick Duckworth Minor Subdivision $100.00
77641 7/29 K. Hovnanian Homes Land Disturbance Permit $206.00
77642 7/29 21-38 Ellet Sign Co. Freestanding 1D Sigﬁ $200,{j0
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Mindy Lawgence, Administrative Secretary

Wayne L. Wiethe, Director of Planning

Total: $3,295.40




